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MEMORANDUM 

 
 
TO:     Agency Members and Designees 
 
FROM:   Terry Martino, Executive Director 
 
DATE:    November 10, 2021 

 
RE:     Regulatory Programs Committee Agenda 
 
 
 
(1)      Approval of Draft Committee Minutes for October 14, 2021 
 
 
(2)      Regulatory Programs Report (Rob Lore) 
 
 
(3) Project (Bart Haralson)                       Saverio Ruffolo 
 2007-0320R3                      Bolton, Warren County 
                Rural Use 
 

DESCRIPTION OF THE PROJECT: Third renewal of Permit 2007-0320 which 
authorized two lots involving wetlands in an eight-lot subdivision.  Lot 1 is 
currently developed by a pre-existing single-family dwelling and the other lot is 
proposed to be improved by a subdivision road to be used as access to Lots 2-7. 

 
 RECOMMENDATION: Approve with conditions. 
 
 
(4) Old Business 
 
 
(5) New Business 
 
 
Committee Members 
Daniel Wilt, Chair                  
Arthur Lussi 
John Ernst             
Ken Lynch     
Matt Tebo (DOS)  


	FROM:   Terry Martino, Executive Director

